Mastercreation TFS

From: Maya Rajguru

Sent: 17 July 2024 15:42

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; 'Selvakumar M'; Anuj Dubey; Chennai Finance; 'Kumar V'; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; 'Vijayakumar S'; Anil Nayak
Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Attachments: axis bank10062023114335.pdf

Hi Omkar,

Please update bank details in below vendor code for Chennai location

Vendor No. | Description Location Code
V0000529 Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd | TFSCPL

Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 17 July 2024 13:52

To: 'Vijayakumar S' <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Selvakumar M' <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai
Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Kumar V' <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
We need payment AXIS BANK account only

We give below our bank details and attach a cancelled cheque for your reference:

1



Account Name Brindco Sales Private Limited
Bank Name Axis Bank Ltd
Account 923020032789742
Number
IFSC UTIB0000049
Branch Nehru Place Branch, New Delhi
110019
Thanks and Regards,

Govindarajan S

Sales | Tamilnadu | Brindco Sales Pvt Limited.
M+ 91 99400 70575 L + 91 44 4858 7790
EMail: govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Follow us online : li Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Anil Nayak; Maya Rajguru

Cc: Parag Pandey; Selvakumar M; Anuj Dubey; chennai.finance; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; Kumar V

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS
Importance: High

Dear Anil,
As we spoke, kindly deduct the advance paid as custom duty & pay the pending balance immediately.
Attached invoices & below details FYR.

Note — CC to vendor.

Outlet Invoice No. Invoice Amt. Advance/Custom Duty Paid Payment to be Paid

GTBT1 651 105582.00 63349.31 42232.69
Becca/BCL 652 635204.00 381122.46 254081.54
Lounge-A 653 30433.00 18259.99 12173.01




Lounge-B 654 30433.00 18259.99 12173.01
Clipper/CCL 12 234383.00 140629.84 93753.16
Irish House 13 97307.00 74111.87 23195.13
695733.46 437608.54
Regards
Vijay

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 14:46

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; anant.jain@brindco.com;
neetu.handa@brindco.com; 'Anil Nayak' <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Dear Vijay,

As discussed Please find the dispatch details for your early accounting process..

Thanks and Regards,

Govindarajan S

Sales | Tamilnadu | Brindco Sales Pvt Limited.
M + 9199400 70575 L + 91 44 4858 7790
EMail: govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Follow us online : Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:14 PM

To: Govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Cc: "Murali'; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K'; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; 'Parag Pandey'; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; anant.jain@brindco.com;
neetu.handa@brindco.com; Anil Nayak

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Importance: High




Dear Sir,
Kindly update.

Regards
Vijay

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 21 March 2024 20:32

To: Govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; anant.jain@brindco.com;
neetu.handa@brindco.com; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Importance: High

Dear Mr.Govindaraj,
As we spoke, the amount has not been reversed (PFA), kindly escalate to your finance for closure of this issue.

Regards
Vijay

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 20 March 2024 14:24

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; anant.jain@brindco.com;
neetu.handa@brindco.com

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Dear Sir,

You have transferred to wrong account | have given below account details please check below mail.

Account Name Brindco Sales Private Limited




Bank Name

Axis Bank Ltd

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

Follow us online : n Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:17 PM
To: Govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Cc: "Murali'; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K'; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; 'Parag Pandey'; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Below custom payment details FYR. Kindly expedite the dispatch process.

Value Date Transaction Description Reference No Debit Amount
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800010187-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195168 Payment YESIG40800010187 3,81,122.46
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800009260-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195174 Payment YESIG40800009260 18,259.99
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800010189-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195170 Payment YESIG40800010189 1,40,629.84
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800009258-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195172 Payment YESIG40800009258 18,259.99
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800009262-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195176 Payment YESIG40800009262 74,111.87
20-03-2024 | NEFT O/W-YESIG40800009264-HDFC0001374-Brindco Sales Pvt Ltd-0000000000195178 Payment YESIG40800009264 63,349.31

Regards
Vijay



From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 13 March 2024 16:47

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Dear Vijayakumar,

As given below approx custom duty value Rs. 695733.47 /- kindly arrange for earlier process.

S Approx Custom

No Outlet Duty
1 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE (BECCA LOUNGE) 381122.46
2 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE (CLIPPER LOUNGE) 140629.84
3 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE ( TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE INL) 18259.99
4 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE (DML) 18259.99
5 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE (IRISH HOUSE) 74111.87
6 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE (GOOD TMIES BAR) 63349.31
Total 695733.47

We give below our bank details and attach a cancelled cheque for your reference:

Account Name Brindco Sales Private Limited
Bank Name Axis Bank Ltd
Account 923020032789742
Number
IFSC uUTIB0000049
Branch Nehru Place Branch, New Delhi
110019
Thanks and Regards,



Govindarajan S

Sales | Tamilnadu | Brindco Sales Pvt Limited.
M + 9199400 70575 L + 91 44 4858 7790
EMail: govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Follow us online : l] Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:20 PM

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

Dear Govindarajan,
Attached permit FYR, kindly share the custom duty details outlet wise, will pay the same.

Regards
Vijay

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 13 March 2024 16:11

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

Please update permit status.

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

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:24 PM

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
As we spoke, PFA.

And share us your whole list of products/portfolio.

Regards
Vijay

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 14 February 2024 12:34

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Sheetal Chalke' <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
mp.srinivasan@brindco.com

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Dear Vijayakumar,

Please update permits application status.

Thanks and Regards,

Govindarajan S

Sales | Tamilnadu | Brindco Sales Pvt Limited.
M+ 9199400 70575 L + 91 44 4858 7790
EMail: govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Follow us online : li Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com



From: Govindarajan S at Brindco [mailto:Govindarajan.s@brindco.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 7:19 PM

To: 'Vijayakumar S'

Cc: "Murali'; 'shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com’; 'Kumar, Prasanna K'; 'Kumar V'; 'Selvakumar M'; 'Sheetal Chalke'; 'Parag Pandey'; 'mp.srinivasan@brindco.com'
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
M + 91 99400 70575 L + 91 44 4858 7790
EMail: govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Follow us online : n Brindco International Website :www.brindco.com

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Govindarajan.s@brindco.com

Cc: "Murali'; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K'; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; 'Sheetal Chalke'; 'Parag Pandey'; mp.srinivasan@brindco.com
Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNALI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Not yet uploaded

From: Govindarajan S at Brindco <govindarajan.s@brindco.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 12:28

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

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2024 4:38 PM

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
As your request please find attached PDF PI.

Note; our supplier and bonded warehouse FSSAI are attached for uploading ( both are same)

Please note the routes which need to be selected for applying import permit:-

1. Gurgaon - Haryana

2. Jaipur - Rajasthan

3. Ujjain - Madhya Pradesh
4. Solapur - Maharashtra
5. Bijapur - Karnataka

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

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2024 11:42 AM

To: mp.srinivasan@brindco.com

Cc: "Murali'; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K'; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; 'Sheetal Chalke'; 'Parag Pandey'
Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Importance: High

Dear Srinivasan,
Kindly share us the Pl in pdf format to upload the portal.

Regards
Vijay

From: MP Srinivasan at Brindco <mp.srinivasan@brindco.com>

Sent: 13 November 2023 11:37

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com; 'Kumar, Prasanna K' <Prasanna.K.Kumar@diageo.com>; Kumar V
<kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Sheetal Chalke' <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Parag Pandey'
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar - TRAVEL FOODS SERVICES CHENNAI (P) LTD - SPIRITS

Importance: High

Dear Vijayakumar,

Proforma Invoices are attached for the following LOUNGES & BARS for your processing:-

SL.NO. | LOUNGES / BARS
1 T2 BCL
2 T2 CCL
3 IRISH HOUSE
4 GOODTIME BAR
5 A LOUNGE DOM

11



| 6 |BLOUNGE DOM |

Please arrange to send pending C Forms for the supplies made in 2022-23, urgently.

Regards,

M P SRINIVASAN

Manager - MIS

Mobile: + 91 9840220227

E-mail : mp.srinivasan@brindco.com

Address: BRINDCO SALES PVT LTD
No- 85/40, Vinayakar Kovil Street,
Sardar Patel Road,
Near to Hotel Lemon Tree,
Guindy, Chennai- 600032.

=3

BRINDCOC AUTHENTIC BELGIAN CRAFT

Follow us online : [i Brindco International

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: 18 November 2023 12:01

To: mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; "Murali'; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; 'Thiruvengadam S at Brindco'; shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M

Subject: RE: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar

Importance: High

Gentle Reminder

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 16 November 2023 11:47
To: mp.srinivasan@brindco.com; "Murali' <murali.iyer@brindco.com>; Govindarajan.s@brindco.com; 'Thiruvengadam S at Brindco' <s.thiruvengadam@brindco.com>;
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shabeer.ahamed@brindco.com

Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>
Subject: Imported Liquor Order- All lounges and Bar

Importance: High

Dear Team,
Kindly provide the Pl outlet wise with best dicount. Price should be Duty Paid only.

Thanks & Regards,

Vijayakumar.S

Asst. Manager — Supply Chain and Management
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd.,

Near S2 Airport Police Station,

Chennai International Airport,
Chennai—600027.

GST —33AAECT8192M17ZS

+91-9884400023
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